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BANK OF MONTREAL BUILDING

NANAIMO, B.O.

April ES, 1947

Department of Indien Affairs 
Dun ear., £.0,

Attentions Mr. R. H, Moore

Bear fin

Regarding the area in the south-east cerner 
of Indian Reserve 13 where we estimate possibly a Billion 
feet of mostly cedar, we still feel that this area should 
be logged ever, though the hand on the south-end of the 
Reserve have objected to releasing this portion.

The preservation for the Indiana of this portion 
for fuel is of no concern as cedar is of no value for fuel.

fhe Band located on trie North portion of 
I.R, If are very :uch in favour of this «re-i be-ng logged 
and »e feel that your Department is favourable. The North 
Bind feel that t *lr ares rhould be logged as the;' have 
released their entire area to ur.

We hi-vs discussed this ratter for considerable 
tine with yourself and your Vancouver office end would suggest 
the uestlor. of logging the above timber be re-opened.

Very truly yours, 

8TâîîDAHD L0GQ2S0 COMPANY
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